From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tracking:

Brandon

Steven Bell

16 May 2011 12:47
Nolan, Brandon
Dennis Murray
FW: Separation

Outline of report re project separation.doc

Recipient
Nolan, Brandon

Dennis Murray

Could you update me on where you are with this?

Thanks
Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44) (0)131 622 8396
Mobile:
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

Ealintuph | Find ws on
ﬂ_’ﬂs g E Facebook

Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Steven Bell
Sent: 06 May 2011 14:41
To: Nolan, Brandon

Cc: Dennis Murray; Richard Jeffrey; VRE - MobileMe

Subject: RE: Separation
Legally Privileged

Brandon

Read

Read: 16/05/2011 14:39

| am writing direct to you on this because | believe this to be an instruction of work from tie to McGrigors, not an
item related to the MOV or HOT from Mar Hall. If you do not agree please let me know and | will go through Alastair

Maclean at CEC.
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On the above basis, thank you for this and the “straw man” attached.

| think it fits the bill, although it may be helpful to include a link to the work Drysdale has done on procurement
issues. |think it would be helpful to note the legal position with such a separation termination and whether there
are reduced, increased or essentially neutral effects from the Mar Hall HOT & MOV.

Cyril Sweett have submitted their report and as we discussed on the phone, there are a couple of additions that we
await from them. Dennis has suggested he arranges to meet Simona {(or whoever you wish to give this work to) next
week to brief her on the Cyril Sweett report face to face.

If you are in agreement with this course of action, could you ask Simona to arrange time with Dennis at her
convenience.

Regards
Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (

+44) (0)131 622 8396
Mobile: )

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):
g Edinburph ¢ 3 Find us on
EE_@S \“J ﬂ Facebook
Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Nolan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com]
Sent: 28 April 2011 10:24

To: Steven Bell

Subject: Separation

Steven

Further to the discussion which | had with you and Dennis last week | attach a "straw man" for your consideration and
comment.

| understand that Cyril Sweett will be producing their report this week and it would be useful to be taken through this
and any updated report prepared by tie when convenient to you.

Regards

Brandon

Brandon Nolan
Partner
Construction & Engineering

for McGrigors LLP MGI"igDS
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment.

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number SO300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange,
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 2AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland.

McGrigors LLP — QFC Branch is licensed by the Qatar Financial Centre Authority and has its principal place of business at Office 1, 27th Floor
Tornado Tower, West Bay, Doha, State of Qatar.

In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP and McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a person who is a
member of the LLP or an employee of equivalent standing and qualifications.

A list of partners, both members and non members, is open to inspection at each of our offices.
VAT registration number: 890 4017 30

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice (available on our website here:
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy_notice.html)

For further information please visit: http://www.mecgrigors.com
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